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Habibur Rahman

From: Md. Moazzem Hossain <moazzem@cross-world.com>
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 12:40 PM
To: 'Habibur Rahman'
Subject: FW: Cable laying postponed notice

Best regards,

Md.Moazzem Hossain | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Sr.Executive,Commissioning | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m: +8801755-514733| moazzem@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

 please consider the environment before printing this email

From: zahidul [mailto:zahidul@cross-world.com]
Sent: April 2, 2018 11:23 AM
To: moazzem@cross-world.com
Subject: FW: Cable laying postponed notice

Pls prepare a requisition for item no 2 then get signed from boss & submit to aziz bahi. Total value willbe
40000 thousand

Project Name : Uttara motors

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------
From: "Md. Ziaul Islam" <zia@cross-world.com>
Date: 01/04/2018 9:19 a.m. (GMT+06:00)
To: "CW Mr. Mohammed Zahidul Islam" <zahidul@cross-world.com>
Subject: FW: Cable laying postponed notice

FYI

Best Regards,

Md. Ziaul Islam| CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Assistant General Manager, Technical | Plot 1/B, Road 90,Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m: +8801755514777 | e: zia@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com
 please consider the environment before printing this email.

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).
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From: Ripon Kumar Sarker [mailto:ripon.sarker@ugc-bd.net]
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 5:52 PM
To: 'Md. Moshiur Rahman'
Cc: 'Ajendra Giri'; 'Md. Ziaul Islam'; 'Md. Azizur Rahman'; 'Md. Azizur Rahman'; 'Mashfiqur Rahman'
Subject: RE: Cable laying postponed notice

Dear Moshiur Vhai,

As discussed and management approval please go ahead for Serial N0.02. for cable laying & re-laying work
@ Tk.40,000/= (Forty Thousand Only). We will provide cable tray.

Regards

Ripon Kumar Sarker

AGM-SCM

TAIL

Mob:01701206167

From: Md. Moshiur Rahman [mailto:moshiur@cross-world.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 25, 2018 5:18 PM
To: ripon.sarker@ugc-bd.net
Cc: 'Ajendra Giri'; 'Md. Ziaul Islam'; 'Md. Azizur Rahman'; 'Md. Azizur Rahman'
Subject: FW: Cable laying postponed notice

Dear ripon da,

Please find the offer of our additional work as under:

S/N Job List Price
1 Cable Tray Tk. 1150.00 X 73 feet 141,448.00
2 Cable laying remove & re-laying Tk. 102.00 X 280

meter
48,552.00
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Total 190,000.00

Therefore need the confirmation of the additional work, so that we can do the same ASAP.

Best Regards,

Md. Moshiur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| AGM, Sales | House # 1/B, Road # 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka
1212, Bangladesh| phone : +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | fax: +880 2 5881 6205|mobile : 0175 5514703 |
web: www.cross-world.com


